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KINGS CHAPEL CAPACITY

Providing Superior Wastewater Service to Tennessee

December 9, 2013

Via Electronic

Hon. James M. Allison, Chairman
c/o Sharla Dillon

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243-0505

Re:  Petition of Kings Chapel Capacity for Exemption from Financial Security as
Required by the TRA’s Wastewater Regulations -- Request to Continue Exemption
Docket 13-00141

Dear Chairman Allison:

| just learned that the TRA has placed this matter on its Final Conference Agenda for
December 18, 2013. While | am pleased that this matter is moving forward, | will unfortunately
be out of the country and unable to attend on this date. As such, | would like to request a
deferral on this matter until the next TRA Conference.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please contact me if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

2 2.l

John Powell

PO Box 34, Arrington, TN 37014
Phone: 615-395-0001 Fax: 615-370-3095



